No.D-V/594/G/ g s

HP Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the g//} 727] 9—@’2} .

From: Chief Conservator of Forests, To DFO Pangi (By Name)
Chamba-176 310.

Sub: Diversion of 211.8427 hectare of forest land for the construction of Dugar 500 MW
Hydro Electric Project in favour of NHPC, within jurisdiction of Pangi Forest
Division, District Chamba.

Memo.

Please refer to your office Endst. No. 2754 dated 16.11.2021 on the subject cited
above.
5] It is so strange to notice that CA Scheme is being revised by the User Agency and

the case too without verifying the checklists & documents placed in the proposal folder is
forwarded to this office by simply endorsement (to the reply submitted by User Agency). Please
clarity. was this to be done by user Agency or DFO? If DFO is not giving inputs in CA Schemes
then whaftechnical angle is being looked in by you? Please Explain.

Hence you are directed to re-check the proposal online and in hard copy
personally in view of FCA-1980 guidelines thoroughly and submit independent reply to the
observations as raised vide this office memo No. D-V-594/G/4351 dated 19.10.2021, and don’t

repeat such superfluous practice in future. The requirement in similar cases be noted for future
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Chief Conservator

compliance please.
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